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JUL 121985
Docket: 50-267

Public Service Company of Colorado
ATTN: 0. R. Lee, Vice President

Electric Production
P. O. Box 840
Denver, Colorado 80201

Dear Mr. Lee:

We have reviewed the various responses you have submitted related to our
October 16,1984, " Preliminary Report Related to the Restart and Continued
Operation of the Fort St. Vrain Nuclear Generating Station" and the subsequent
meetings. Our review of the germane submittals is presented in the enclosed
Safety Evaluation (SE).

Our review indicates that numerous issues have been resolved. There are,

however, additional issues which must be resolved prior to plant restart and
some longer term issues for which commitments for resolution must be acceptable
prior to restart. Some of these issues are addressed by the enclosed SE;
others will be the subject of separate correspondence.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact the NRC Project
Manager - P. Wagner at (817) 860-8127.

Sincerely,
oc r! Fwi By

E. H. JOnsen

E. H. Johnson, Chief
Reactor Project Branch

Enclosure:
Safety Evaluation

cc:
Mr. D. W. Warembourg, Manager

Nuclear Engineering Division
Public Service Company of Colorado
P. O. Box 840
Denver, Colorado 80201

Mr. David Alberstein, 14/159A
GA Technologies, Inc.
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Public Service Company of Colorado -2-

Kelley, Stansfield & 0'Donnell
Public Service Company Building
550 15th Street, Room 900
Denver, Colorado 80202

Chairman, Board of County Comm.
of Weld County, Colorado
Greeley, Colorado 80631

Regional Representative
Radiation Programs
Environmental Protection Agency
1860 Lincoln Street
Denver, Colorado 80203

Mr. H. L. Brey, Manager
Nuclear Licensing / Fuels Div.

Public Service Company of Colorado
P. O. Box 840
Denver, Colorado 80201

J. W. Gahm, Manager, Nuclear
Production Division

Fort St. Vrain Nuclear Station
16805 WCR 191
Platteville, Colorado 80651

L. Singleton, Manager, Quality
Assurance Division

(same address)

Colorado Radiation Control Program Director
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